Oliver Hoban

From: Kevan Buck

Sent: 05 July 2024 10:25

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2215/DOC - LAND WEST OF CLEATOR MOOR ROAD,
WHITEHAVEN

Discharge of condition 11 of planning application 4/21/2489/0F 1

In terms of addressing the potential impact on human health, Environmental Health are satisfied
that the approach of the Remediation Strategy to date is acceptable, though the concerns raised
by the Environment Agency in their response dated 27.06.24 remain, and further work is required.
The re-use of material on site will also require a Materials Management Plan.

As such, condition 11 cannot be fully discharged until the issues raised by the Environment
Agency are resolved.

Regards

Kevan Buck

Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health

Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council

Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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